
Alfred Curmi [alfredcurmi@onvol.net]
16 January 2014 15:21
'alfredcurmi@onvol.net'
FW: Council Meeting - 16th January, 2014

Items for Actioning and Discussion

01. Outstandings from my e-mail d/19th Dec'13 (appendix B)
02. Dog Sign warnings – Molletta & Sirk plus ..
03. Transport Malta – meeting with C.Muscat
04. Gieh is-Swieqi
05. Financial Year procedures + Tipping Fees + Timing of related council meetings
06. Health Policies – inclusion of husbands/wives
07. Fx Ebejer Garden – Outdoor Gymn + Children's Playhouse
08. Keep Swieqi Clean – Household Garbage special colour stickers (printed)
09. Triq Santa Katerina
10. Attendance List 2013
11. Road Signs & Various other
12. Parking Bay signage – update where appropriate)
13. Lighting – Dris (off & on) + St.Andrew's road opposite Villa Palma)
14. Mepa Committee re applications (no connection with councilors (e-mail d/4 Jan'14)
15. FS # - signed document by Exec. Secretary
16. Schedule of Payments – Queries previous document 19 dec' 13
17. DLC – e-mail d/ 20 Dec'13 re Nfiq tal-Kunsilli Lokali
18. Triq il-Keffa Court case – developments?
19. Mizbla Plot Triq is-Swieqi
20. Annual Dinner
21. Next Meeting

Curmi [alfredcurmi@onvol.net]

Friday, May 15, 2004 02:14

Triq Local Council at DLG

el@noelmuscat.com; Justin Fenech; keaneo@onvol.net; Rene Rossignaud; 'Mary Anne Abela';

chetcuti01@gmail.com; Paul Fenech; said.carmen@gmail.com; Alfred Curmi

Subject: Fw: COUNCIL MEETING - 19TH DECEMBER ' 13

Dear Clarissa,

The following represent the main items on my part for discussion during today's Council Meeting and to be attached as an appendix to the corresponding minutes:

Subject: COUNCIL MEETING - 19TH DECEMBER ' 13 - ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:

01. Triq is-Swieqi

a. Mizbla plot - although several reminders sent to Mepa since 01/08/13, no positive action taken by authorities concerned?

02. Triq il-Molletta - two dog warning signs almost facing each other - does it make sense?

03. Triq it-Tiben - Wembley petrol station back exits into Triq it-Tiben (No Entry Signs installed by owners being ignored)

04. Triq Villa Rosa - Completion of damaged pavements?

05. Triq il-Qasam -

b. Dust clouds consequent to unfinished parts of road/pavements (conditional to daily sprinkling with water as per MEPA regulations)

c. HSBC damaged sign in lower part near *il-Bennina*?

06. Triq is-Sidra -

d. Removal of two M/C parking bays & replaced by dotted white lines (I will coordinate with Jesmond on 7th Jan'14)

e. Removal of Palm Trees near Corner Store

f. Installation of Zebra Crossing yellow globes and spot lights

g. Road markings (additional parking bays lower end near *Is-Sirka/Il-Ghajn* and other areas planned for 7th Jan ' 14)

07. Wied Mejxu - Removal of infected palm trees (not our responsibility on private land)

08. General Matters:

h. Live Streaming of Council Meetings

i. Schedule of Payments (Queries)

j. Any developments in respect of Executive Secretary's position following availability of pool as officially notified by DLG

k. Street Furniture Fees at Sidra (opposite Garden View & Triq Ta L- Ibrag nr. ex Jessies Bar

l. Triq il-Keffa project court case - any developments following Exec. Sec. meeting with lawyer?

m. Tennis Court Upgrading - any developments

n. Tunnel Entrance embellishment sponsorship?

o. ETC Seconded Workers - essential for additional person particularly due to imminent move to new premises.

p. Gieh Is-Swieqi Awards

q. Civic Centre - any further developments?

r. Meeting with Gharghur Mayor re Triq Santa Katerina and Il-Mekkek

s. Reply to item featured in the 'On the Dot ' in the Times of Malta

t. Date of next council meeting?

file://C:\Documents and Settings\Alfred Curmi\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\C... 14/01/2014